Richard Mabon

From: info@adc.govt.nz

Sent: Thursday, 1 September 2022 20:47

To: ADC Submissions

Subject: David Millichamp | Draft Stormwater Bylaw 2022 Submission
Name: David Millichamp
Organisation (If appropriate):

Address:

Phone Number:

Email Address:

Do you wish to speak in support of your submission at No

the hearing?:

Do you agree with our proposals to protect the YVes

stormwater network (clauses 5.1 to 5.6)?:
Additional Comments:

Do you agree with our proposals to manage
applications to discharge to the stormwater network Yes
(clauses 6.1 to 6.4)?:

Additional Comments:

Do you agree with our proposals to manage stormwater
discharge from non-residential sites (clauses 7.1 to No
7.3)7:
Take care with our businesses in these times

Additional Comments: .
reduce rules encourage Business

Do you agree with our proposed rules for earthworks

(clause 8.1)7: Ne
Additional Comments:

Do you agree with our proposals for maintenance of s
private stormwater systems (clauses 9.1 to 9.2)?:
Additional Comments:

Do you agree with our proposed penalties for breaches No

of the Bylaw (clauses 11.1 to 11.5)?:

Prohibited substances is very broad ?? Be more

Additional Comments: )
specific

Do you have any other comments on the draft Bylaw?:



